Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:06 PM

To: ‘marillar@nyassembly.gov’; 'kleinft@nyassembly.gov'; ‘Theresa Klein-Franke’;
'FOIL@osc.ny.gov’

Subject: FOIL/records request -- retention of Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP for Assembly’s

impeachment investigation of Gov. Cuomo

Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla
Comptroller DiNapoli’s Records Access Officer Jane Hall

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIiI, “Public Access to Records”, and Public Officers Law Article Vi (“Freedom of
Information”), please furnish all publicly available records pertaining to the retention of the law firm Davis Polk &
Wardwell, LLP, announced by the Assembly’s March 17, 2021 press release “Speaker Heastie and Judiciary
Committee Chair Lavine Announce the Hiring of Davis Polk and Wardwell LLP to Lead Impeachment Investigation
of Governor’s Conduct”, including: (1) records establishing the “vigorous search for a top-flight firm to assist with
the investigation” undertaken by Chair Lavine; (2) the contract specifying the basis for the retention, its scope —
and the cost; and (3) approval by the Comptroller. |

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




